
 

From: 
Sent: 

OHSHELP <IDF.HEAL TH.AND.SAFETY@IMMl.GOV.AU> 
Tuesday, 18 February 2014 9:10 AM 

To: 
Subject: 

OHS.NATIONAL.OFFICE@IMMl.GOV.AU; Notify; FIONA.STEINBERG@IMMl.GOV.AU 
Incident Report from the Department of Immigration 

Attachments: DIBP _lncident_Report.PDF 

Categories: Zrinka Butterworth 

Please find attached a notifiable incident report from the Department of Immigration and Border Protection. 
The report is provided in accordance with Section 38 of the Work Health and Safety Act 2011 . 

If this notifiable incident involves a DIBP worker, the following actions are required by the 
supervisor and worker involved in the incident. 

Action required by supervisor 
You are required to immediately review this incident report (attached below) and: 
1. take all practicable risk mitigation actions to reduce the likelihood of this incident escalating or occurring 
again; and 
2. ensure that any injured/ ill persons are/ have been provided with the necessary medical assistance, 
including injury management support for staff members 

Action required by worker 
You are required to immediately review this incident report (attached below) and: 
1. take all practicable risk mitigation actions to reduce the likelihood of this incident escalating or occurring 
again; and 
2. discuss the incident with your manager and ensure issues are escalated to appropriate business areas 
(property, Health and Safety etc) ; and 
3. seek necessary medical assistance and ensure injury management support has been provided/requested. 

Records of all actions taken in response to the incident must be kept (maintenance requests, emails etc). It is 
also required that a relevant SES officer be advised of all incidents that have been notified to Comcare. 

For further assistance contact: 
Email: OHS.National.Office@immi.gov.au 
Telephone the HR Service Centre: (02) 6196 0444 

Important Notice: If you have received this email by mistake, please advise 
the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately. This email , 
including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged 
and/or copyright infonnation. Any review, retransmission, dissemination 
or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the 
intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has 
obligations under the Privacy Act 1988. The official departmental privacy 
policy can be viewed on the depaiiment's website at www.immi.gov.au. See: 
http://www.immi.gov.au/functional/privacy.htm 
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Department of 

Incident Report 

1. Details of person conducting the business or undertaking (PCBU) which gave rise to the 
incident 

Company I Department I Authority Name: DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND BORDER PROTECTION 

Australian Business Number (ABN) 133380054835 

Business Address 16 CHAN STREET 

Town I Suburb IBELCONNEN 

State ACT 

Postcode 2617 

Person with management or control (PWMC) of the workplace where the incident occurred (2a) 

~As above D Other 

2. Previous notification of this incident 

Has this incident been notified to Comcare previously, by telephone or in writing (fax or email)? 

~Yes D No 

Reason for subsequent notification Required by Comcare after previous telephone notification 

If 'other', what is the reason 

Methodoffir~notificationtoComcare ~~-e_le_p_h_on_e ________________________ ~ 

Date first notified to Comcarej ~1_8_F_e_b_ru_a_ry_20_1_4 _____________________ ___. 

Comments - include Comcare reference Melissa Crowthers contacted ComCare consultant James Nolan from the 
number if known Newcastle Branch, to notify the death. 

3. Details of Incident: 

DIBP reference number joooo9383 

Date of Incident Im February 2014 

Time of Incident 03:30 

Type of incident Death 

Serious injury or illness type 

Was immediate treatment required OYes ONo 

Dangerous incident type 
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Was serious risk immediate or imminent O Yes 0No 

Where did the incident occur? 

Workplace Known As 

Street address 

Town/suburb 

State 

Postal Code 

Country 

Describe the exact location 

Describe the sequence of events leading 
to the incident - include what activity was 
being performed and the details of any 
plant, vehicles or substances 

Activity being performed when incident 
occurred 

!Manus Island Processing Centre 

!Manus Island 

ZOFF 

PG 

!offshore Processing Centre 

At 2300 on 17 February, protest action escalated and transferees breached the 
fences of the Processing Centre. The PNG Police were called, and all transferees 
were returned to the site. At 0100 on 18 February, order was restored and by 
0200 the centre was again calm. Mr Barati presented at the onsite International 
Health and Medical Services (IHMS) clinic complaining of head injuries. It was 
subsequently decided to transfer him to hospital for medical treatment. He died 
enroute. IHMS has so far reported 15 serious injuries, one of which was Mr Barati. 

Transferee residing at processing centre 

4. Details of persons who died, suffered serious injury/illness, or were involved in a dangerous 
incident 

Person 0001 

Title Mr 

First name Reza 

Last name Barati 

Date of birth j28 February 1989 

Residential address 

Town/suburb jManus Island 

State 

Postcode 

Occupation (if relevant) 

Telephone number 

Email address (if known) 
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Injury/illness details 

Where was person taken for treatment 

Details of treatment received or needed 

Employer (if relevant) 

Mr Barati suffered from head injuries. Other details are not known at the moment. 

At this stage, it is unclear whether he was being taken to Lorengau or Port 
Moresby hospital. 

Mr Barati presented at the IHMS clinic around midnight, suffering from a head 
injury. Doctors at the clinic decided to transfer him to hospital via ambulance. He 
died enroute to the hospital. 

5. Action taken or proposed action to prevent a recurrence of a similar incident 

What action was taken immediately 
following the incident to prevent a 
recurrence? 

As soon as the protests escalated, the PNG Police were called in to assist in 
restoring order. 

Describe any longer term action taken or 
proposed to prevent a recurrence 

6. Disturbance/preservation of incident site 

Has the site where the incident occurred been disturbed? 

l:8J Yes ONo D Don't know 

Has a Comcare Inspector arrived at the site or authorised disturbance of the incident site? 

OYes l:8J No D Don't know 

Inspector's name 

Inspection Date Authorised 

Inspection Time Authorised 

Has the incident site been disturbed for one of the reasons set out in section 39(3) of the WHS Act? 

1:8J Yes D No D Don't know 

Primary reason for disturbance 

How was the site disturbed? 

To make site safer or to minimise risk of further incident 

Details are not known at this time, but it was disburbed in order to secure the site 
and to restore order to the centre and ensure the safety of transferees. 

7. Details of person completing this form 

Title Mrs 

First Name Fiona 

Last Name JsTEINBERG 

Telephone No  
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Email Address loHS.NATIONAL. OFFICE@IMMI .GOV .AU 

8. Contact person for further enquiries 

Title Ms 

First Name Katrina 

Last Name !Ashcroft 

Telephone No  

Email Address loHS.NATIONAL.OFFICE@IMMl.GOV.AU 

9. Person responsible for implementing longer term remedial action 

D As in 7 above ~ As in 8 above 
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